### **BELTON PARISH COUNCIL**

Ref 5a/19

Minutes of Belton Parish Council held in the Public Hall Belton on Tuesday 21st May 2019.

PRESENT: Cllr's J Warwick, A Baker-Cliff, D Ripley, S Walsh, L Drury, D Parker, T Ferris.

**CLERK:** Mrs K Lightfoot.

Members of the public: 0

#### **PUBLIC FORUM:**

Nothing to Report.

- 1. Apologies for Absence: None
- 2. Election of Chairman Followed by Signing of Declaration of Office: Cllr Drury proposed Cllr Warwick stayed on for another year all agreed. Cllr Baker-Cliff to remain as Vice Chair.
- 3. Election of Vice Chairman: Cllr Baker-Cliff to remain as Vice Chair.
- 4. Appointments to Outside Bodies/Committee:
  - **a. Belton Public Hall;** Cllr Warwick and Clerk will still be looking after this for the time being.
  - b. Belton Community Aid; Cllr Warwick to stay on.
  - c. Personnel Committee; Agreed this was not needed.
  - d. Disciplinary and Grievance Committee; Agreed this was not needed.
  - e. To elect two councillors to represent this council at ERNLLCA district committee meetings; Cllr Walsh and Cllr Drury were elected.
- 5. Declarations of Interest in accordance with the code of conduct with regards to items listed on the agenda: None.
- 6. Approval and Signing of the minutes held on 16th April 2019: Approved.
- 7. Matters arising from the minutes held on 16th April 2019:
  - **a.** Item 7e no response on email sent to North Lincs Council, to be discussed with Tim Mitchell next month.
  - b. Item 4c clerk had reported the bad positioning of the sign, however this cannot be moved.
  - c. Item 11 Cllr Warwick will speak with Revd Cliff.
  - d. Item 17 Clerk reported that the poor state of the roads had been reported to North Lincs however these have not been addressed yet.
- 8. Councillors and Clerk reports:
  - a. Cllr Ripley reported that the Winter in Bloom evaluation form had now been submitted.
- 9. Police matters/Anti Social Behaviour: None.
- **10. Belton Test Pit Laura Smith-Higgins:** Laura spoke about the archaeological interest within Belton and would like around 20 gardens for the big dig and

### **BELTON PARISH COUNCIL**

somewhere upon Belton Fields if possible, Councillors and Clerk will advertise and spread the word around to try and gain some interest.

# 11. Planning applications for consent:

- a. 2019/766 131 Torksey House, Westgate Road; create dormer roof to the rear; No objections.
- b. 2019/795 58 Westgate Road; erect single storey front, side and rear ext; No objections.
- c. 2019/807 Delta Salvage; erect extension to existing steel frame; No objections.
- d. **2019/813 The Paddocks Bird Lane; erect workshop and garage;** No objections.
- e. 2019/849 Land Adj Belgrave Close; outline planning for 5 detached bungalows; No objections however councillors are all in agreement that Brinkley Homes should be doing something with the unfinished houses in particular at Grey Green.

## 12. Correspondence:

- a. Play Equipment brochure given to Cllr Ripley.
- 13. Accounts for Payment: All approved.
- 14. Clerk's report on accounts and Annual Return: Clerk went through annual return which would be submitted, all agreed on figures. Annual accounts signed off by Cllr Warwick.
- **15. Assets:** Cllr Warwick suggested leaving the land at the value as it is and increasing the Public Hall as per valuation.
- **16. Public Hall:** It was discussed a formal offer had been received and would be accepted with a claw back added.
- **17. Handyman:** Cllr Warwick said the Handyman had resigned due to personal circumstances. It was agreed that the post would be re advertised.
- **18. Website:** Will be discussed at next months meeting.
- 19. Highways, Footpaths and Sundry Matters: None
- 20. AOB:
  - a. Clerk spoke about training which is currently available.
  - b. Cllr Ripley reported that the Woodhouse road sign has been placed on the wrong side, clerk to report.

Meeting Ended 9.45pm